The History of Canberra Central Parish
The Canberra Central Parish was created in 1994 from an amalgamation of two former parishes St Patricks Braddon (1955) and St Brigid Dickson (1962). St Brigid’s is a well-established community orientated church, nestling in a tree lined suburban street setting. It was built and opened in 1978. St Patrick’s began its life as St Mary’s Church in Braddon and was opened in 1935. It is the only Catholic Church in Canberra’s city centre. It is ideally placed to meet the needs of tourists, city workers, university students and residents of the many down-town apartment dwellings.
